

**Tutu Environmental Investigation Committee
(TEIC)**

G.P.O. Box 4269
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00936-4269

Ana Gloria Ramos, P.E.
Designated Coordinator

October 13, 1992

Eng. Caroline Kwan
Project Manager
New York/Caribbean Superfund Branch II
Emergency and Remedial Response Division
US Environmental Protection Agency Region II
26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York 10278

RE: Tutu Well Site
Administrative Order on Consent
Index No. II-RCRA-Proceeding
7003 and 9003-92-0401
Monthly Progress Report No. 8

Dear Mrs. Kwan:

Attached find the Written Monthly Progress Report for the subject Administrative Order.

If you have any question regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned at (809) 749-8943.

Very truly yours,



Ana Gloria Ramos, P.E.
Designated Coordinator

AGR/mpt/EPKAWAN

Attachments

pc: Mr. J. Juanet
Mr. D. Lee
Scott McCay, Esq. - Texaco
Mr. L. Ruiz - Texaco
José A. Cepeda/Francis Torres, Esqs.
Mr. José Font - EPA Caribbean Field Office
Mr. Roy E. Adams - Commissioner DPNR-USVI
Mr. Leonard Reed/ Benjamin Nazario - DPNR-USVI
Mr. J. C. Agrelot - Soil Tech
Mr. T. Danahy - Geraghty & Miller

TUT 006 1731

MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 8

October 13, 1992

RE: Administrative Order on Consent
Index No. II - RCRA - Proceeding
7003 & 9003-92-0401

WORK COMPLETED DURING THE MONTH

1. Completion of monitoring well installation on September 14, 1992.
2. Completion of monitoring well development on September 15, 1992.
3. Three composite samples were taken of the drilling cuttings on September 10, 1992 and submitted to Enseco East for Toxicity Characteristic Leachate Procedure (TCLP) analysis. The purpose of these samples are to characterize the material for proper disposal.
4. Discharge of approximately 4,000 gallons of treated well development water to the sanitary sewer on September 16, 1992.
5. Submittal of September 18, 1992 letter to José Cepeda, Legal Counsel for Esso Standard Oil Company, regarding monitoring well sampling schedule at Four Winds Plaza.
6. Submittal of September 23, 1992 letter to José Cepeda regarding aquifer pumping test schedule at Four Winds Plaza.
7. Start of monitoring well sampling on September 29, 1992.

WORK TO BE COMPLETED DURING NEXT MONTH

1. Completion of monitoring well sampling.
2. Installation of piping from MW 6 and MW 6D to water treatment system for the aquifer pumping tests.
3. Submit letter to José Cepeda regarding installation schedule for MW 6 and MW 6D.
4. Preparation for aquifer pumping tests at MW 6 and MW 6D.
5. Begin Pumping Step Test on October 30, 1992.

ANA GLORIA RAMOS